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February 11, 2025

TO: All Branches
For Information of Members of Command Executive Council

FROM: Michelle Courtney, Executive Director, BC/Yukon Command
SUBJECT: 2025 BC/Yukon Command Convention Call

Memo 12.25

Comrades,

The 2025 BC/Yukon Command Convention will be held from June 6-8, 2025, at the Coast Kamloops
Hotel & Convention Centre in Kamloops, British Columbia. The Convention will be a great
opportunity for members to network, explore the tradeshow with vendors and partners, and enhance
knowledge through workshops and business sessions.

Convention documentation, information, and resources for Branches and attendees will be available
online through Branch Corner via the BC/Yukon Command website: https://legionbcyukon.ca/

The 2025 BC/Yukon Command Convention Call and the 2025 Credential Certificate are
now available for download.

Key Deadlines:
Resolutions — Due March 18, 2025

Credential Certificates — Due May 20, 2025

If you have any questions, please contact the BC/Yukon Command office at (604) 575-8840 or email:
convention@legionbcyukon.ca.

Hope to see you there!

Michelle
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